From: ¢cbc011 (Plano)

To: Anthony White
Subject: RE: Quote Request 1417
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 8:38:38 AM

*E*EX WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Yes sir we can ship

From: Anthony White <awhite@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 4:34 PM

To: cbc011 (Plano) <cbc0l1@cavenders.com>
Subject: RE: Quote Request 1417

You don't often get email from awhite@co.collin.tx.us. Learn why this is important

Hi.

The XXXL is ok.

Do you offer shipping?

Thanks.

Anthony White

Buyer |

Collin County Purchasing

2300 Bloomdale Road, Suite 3160
McKinney, TX 75071
972-548-4116
awhite@co.collin.tx.us

From: cbc011 (Plano) <cbc011@cavenders.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Anthony White <awhite@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Quote Request 1417

*E*EX WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

There is no 3xtall just xxxI

XxxI will be $26.05
Large and extra large will be $24.25
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Thanks bradly
Cavenders plano

From: Anthony White <awhite@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 3:01 PM

To: cbc011 (Plano) <cbcOl1@cavenders.com>
Subject: Quote Request 1417

You don't often get email from awhite@co.collin.tx.us. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,

Can you give me a quote for the following? Do you offer shipping, or would they have to come into
the store to pick them up? These are for our Sherrif’s Office. They’'ve never come in and picked
anything up.

QTY UOM DESCRIPTION
2 EA WRANGLER MEN'S WHITE LONG SLEEVE WESTERN SHIRT - BIG & TALL, STYLE
#71105WHS3 SIZE 3XTALL

4 EA WRANGLER MEN'S WHITE LONG SLEEVE WESTERN SHIRT - STYLE #71105WH2
SIZE LARGE

1 EA WRANGLER MEN'S WHITE LONG SLEEVE WESTERN SHIRT - STYLE #71105WH2

SIZE XL

Shipping Address:

Justice Center Warehouse/Dock
4300 Community Ave.
Mckinney, TX 75071

Thank you,

Anthony White

Buyer |

Collin County Purchasing

2300 Bloomdale Road, Suite 3160
McKinney, TX 75071
972-548-4116
awhite@co.collin.tx.us
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